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ADDENDUM TO
QUINSIGAMOND COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY
ARTICULATION AGREEMENT DATE: 12.19.2018

TO: Daniel de la Torre, Coordinator of Transfer & Articulation, Quinsigamond Community College

FROM: Cindie Sylvester, Regional Director of Academic Alliances, Southern New Hampshire University COCE
RE: ADDENDUM OF UPDATED PROGRAM ARTICULATIONS

DATE: 6.23.2020

Southern New Hampshire University College of Online and Continuing Education is pleased to announce the
following newly formatted transfer pathway options for Quinsigamond Community College students pursuing a
bachelor degree. This addendum will be added to the current articulation agreement dated 12/2018. Please
distribute this guide to the appropriate faculty.

In order to ensure you have the most current information, please take note of the following changes to the
original contract:

e Under “Il. TRANSFER PATHWAY(S),” item number 3 will now read:
AS Nursing to BS Nursing

We value our partnership with Quinsigamond Community College and look forward to providing additional
opportunities for students to further their education.
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